Plum Borough School District School Committee Meeting Minutes Tuesday, May 9, 2017 at 6:00PM Plum High School Library

Call to Order at 6:00PM

Pledge of Allegiance

Citizens' Comments: Tim Sandstrom, **DeHavilland Drive**, **spoke regarding Board**; **Mobile Maker**, Raptor System, pay freeze, education; spending, band uniforms, administrators, negotiating in public, and passing a budget.

## Agenda

- I. Video Taping Board Meetings Discussion
  - A. Audio Quotes
- II. Education Committee
  - A. Mobile Maker Lab Presented to the Board
  - B. Act 339 Presentation **C. Bossung, J. Nese, A. Palumbo** (Mid-year Update and Survey)
  - C. Course Selection Reports Oblock and PHS **Discussion** Draft course schedules available in July.
  - D. Life Skills Classroom Update Discussion State form submitted, Rep. visited/viewed classrooms at Center, offered recommendation, implement recommendations over the summer
  - E. Mental Health First Aid **Discussion –** Administrators trained over the summer
  - F. Remake Learning Days **Discussion –** May 15-26 Open House across W. PA Regency and PHS will participate
  - G. Keystone Scores on Transcripts Discussion required by the State
  - H. Health/PE Graduation Requirements Discussion State guidelines and local district info, PBSD requires 2.5 credits, revisit in Oct. Mr. Stephans, possible PE presentation

May 9, 2017 School Committee Meeting

- I. Opioid/Heroin Epidemic Resources <u>http://www.operationprevention.com/</u> **Discussion** – look to implement 6-12 grade lessons, teachers examining resources, presentation in October
- J. Overnight Field Trip Requests Move to Voting Agenda
  - i. Cheerleading Camp, 6/19-22/17 Slippery Rock Univ.
  - ii. JROTC Mountaineer Cadet Leadership, 6/18-24/2017 Concord Univ., WV
- K. Allegheny County Schools Health Insurance Consortium's School Board Trustee Empty Seat – One Candidate – Joshua J. Miller, Wilkinsburg School District – Move to Voting Agenda
- L. Apple Lease Agreement Move to Voting Agenda
- M. Let's Move Pittsburgh Champion Schools \$1,000 Grant, Recipient JR Pilyih, Regency Park Elementary School – **Move to Voting Agenda**
- N. Information Items
  - i. Kindergarten Registration Numbers 199 Total Discussion
  - ii. PSSA Update **Discussion** State considering changes
  - iii. Keystones May 15 Discussion
- O. Prepared for a Purpose Board granted approval to permit filming in June 2017 at Oblock and Pivik – **Move to Voting Agenda**
- III. Safe and Supportive Schools Committee
  - A. 2017-2018 Community Presentations Discussion
    - i. ALICE Training presentation for parents September 2017
    - ii. Teen Drug Use November 2017
    - iii. Mental Health Awareness February 2018
  - B. Policy 824, 18-22 year old adding the final slide (video) Discussion
  - C. The Reality Tour by Candle Inc. Discussed
- IV. Athletics
  - A. Official school colors Purple and Gold Discussed

- V. Policy Committee
  - A. Policy No. 006 Combine with policy 903 Move to Voting Agenda
  - B. Policy No. 126 Class Size Review 2006 for reference Further Discussion at June
    Committee of the Whole
  - C. Policy No. 246 School Wellness Move to Voting Agenda
  - D. Policy No. 822 Wellness Program Move to Voting Agenda
  - E. Policy No. 707 Use of Facilities Review 2015 for reference Move to Voting Agenda
  - F. Policy No. 915 Relations with School Affiliated Organizations Move to Voting Agenda
  - G. Policy No. 815 Acceptable Use of the Internet Move to Voting Agenda
  - H. Policy No. 815.2 Social Media Move to Voting Agenda
  - I. Video Surveillance Acknowledgement Form Move to Voting Agenda
- VI. Adjournment at 8:49PM